Beth Bartlett

Case Manager Basingstoke



Case Management Experience

Beth is a dedicated registered general nurse with almost two decades of case management experience. As a highly experienced Case Manager, Beth specialised in the management of rehabilitation for adults aged 16 and upwards with complex injuries including brain injury, spinal cord injury, amputation and complex and multiple orthopaedic injuries. Beth is competent at managing severe injuries and always strives to ensure her patients receive the best possible care and support to assist them in returning as far as practicable to their pre-injury status. Her excellent communication and advocacy skills ensured her patients were empowered to actively engage with and manage their rehabilitation pathway.

Beth leverages her wealth of clinical expertise to identify clients' unique requirements and leads the negotiation and coordination of aligned care programmes.

Beth consistently ensures the best possible client outcomes by implementing a rigorous knowledge of current best practices and providing thorough oversight to ensure optimal standards of quality throughout the rehabilitation pathway. She has extensive experience in vocational rehabilitation, having supported a broad range of clients in restoring their economic and professional potential within exceptional timeframes. Beth ensures her clients remain informed, supported and empowered throughout the journey of recovery via clear and regular communication and tireless, proactive and effective advocacy.

Specialisms

- Orthopaedics
- Spinal Injury
- Brain Injury
- Amputation
- Sensory ImpairmentMental Health
- General Medical Conditions
 Vocational

Injuries

•

Rehabilitation

Peripheral Nerve

Conditions &

Qualifications

- Registered General Nurse
- BSc (Hons) Psychology (First Class)
- Disability Management at Work Certificate

Professional Background

Beth's nursing experience, spans orthopaedics, intensive care and general medical conditions. After a career break, she has also managed a travel clinic, providing vaccinations and comprehensive medical advice.

Beth has also obtained extensive experience as a case manager within a private healthcare company and a multi-national loss adjusting firm, during which she coordinated an early notification programme of work-related injuries and significantly increased the volume of employees returning to work. This experience, in addition to her completion of a Disability Management at Work certification, has provided her with a strong knowledge of the Equality Act. Beth maintains her knowledge of the latest innovations and best practices via extensive continuing professional development.

Beth also has a keen interest in Psychology and graduated from the Open University with a First Class Honours degree in Psychology in 2017

CASE MANAGEMENT EXPERT WITNESS REHABILITATION

T: 020 8998 2992 | info@harrison.associates | www.harrison.associates Harrison Associates, 14 - 16 Wadsworth Road, Perivale UB6 7JD Registered in England No. 03640288



Career History

Clinical Manager Harrison Associates (2021 - present)

Operations Manager Medicess Ltd (2018 - 2021)

Case Manager Various (2005 - Present)

Staff Nurse (Orthopaedics) Southampton General Hospital (1992 - 2006)

Memberships

- Case Management Society UK
- British Association of Brain Injury & Complex Case Management
- Royal College of Nursing
- Nursing & Midwifery Council

Ages Covered

• 16 years old & above

CASE MANAGEMENT EXPERT WITNESS REHABILITATION

T: 020 8998 2992 | info@harrison.associates | www.harrison.associates Harrison Associates, 14 - 16 Wadsworth Road, Perivale UB6 7JD Registered in England No. 03640288